
Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

Claire Gallagher 
May 18, 2018 12:56 PM 
Clerks 
Re: Rez #17-34, 6433 McKay Ave and 6366 Cassie Ave Burnaby 

• Jamie Doe (Representative), Newmodia, Party A 

' I am writing in opposition to rezoning of 6433 McKay Ave and 6366 Cassie Ave Burnaby (Rez #17-34). 
Lower mainland vacancy rates are at almost zero and all residents of this building face substantial rent 
increases if they are evicted. Many are threatened with homelessness by the destruction of this relatively 
affordable apartment. Many of the residents have limited incomes, including seniors, and other people 
on very tight budgets who are presently paying much higher than 30% of their income on rents. This 
will further reduce the stock of the lowest cost market rentals in the lower mainland and put more 
financial pressure on everyone in the lower mainland. 
Regards, 
Claire Gallagher 
132 Queen Street West m4j lm9 

1 



Johnman, Rose 

~From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

Allan Fernandez <research@acorncanada.org> 
May-24-18 12:4 7 PM 
Clerks 
Re: Rez #17-34, 6433 McKay Ave and 6366 Cassie Ave Burnaby 

• Burnaby City Council 

, I am writing in opposition to rezoning of 6433 McKay Ave and 6366 Cassie Ave Burnaby (Rez #17-34). 
Lower mainland vacancy rates are at almost zero and all residents of this building face substantial rent increases 
if they are evicted. Many are threatened with homelessness by the destruction of this relatively affordable 
apartment. Many of the residents have limited incomes, including seniors, and other people on very tight 
budgets who are presently paying much higher than 30% of their income on rents. This will further reduce the 
stock of the lowest cost market rentals in the lower mainland and put more financial pressure on everyone in the 
lower mainland. 
Regards, 
Allan Fernandez 
6645 Dow Avenue Burnaby V5h 3el 

1 



Johnman, Rose 

l'6""\, From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

Claire Gallagher <research@acorncanada.org> 
May-24-18 12:50 PM 
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
630 Carnarvon Street #2 Toronto v3m 6g3 

1 



Johnman, Rose 

~From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

Claire Gallagher <research@acorncanada.9rg> 
May-24-18 12:55 PM 
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
100 Dundas Street West Mississauga m6r 2b7 

1 



Johnman, Rose 

~From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

Claire Gallagher <research@acorncanada.org> 
May-24-18 1 :01 PM 
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
630 Carnarvon Street #2 New Westminster v3m 6g3 

1 



Johnman, Rose 

~From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

Claire Gallagher <research@acorncanada.org> 
May-24-18 1 : 12 PM 
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
1403 Salisbury Avenue 7325 burnaby v5e 4e6 

1 



Johnman, Rose 

~From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

Nadya Boski <research@acorncanada.org> 
May-24-18 1 :39 PM 
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
Nadya Boski 
2-7155 MacPherson Ave. Burnaby V5J 509 

1 



Johnman, Rose 

~ From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

Lori Goldman <research@acorncanada.org> 
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
Lori Goldman 
402-803 Fairview Road Penticton V2A 5Y7 

1 



Johnman, Rose 

~From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

Diane Jeppesen <research@acorncanada.org> 
May-24-18 1 :40 PM 
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
Diane Jeppesen 
7542 Canada Way Burnaby V3N 3K2 

.. 

1 



Johnman, Rose 

~ From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

Laarni Delos Reyes <research@acorncanada.org> 
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
Laarni Delos Reyes 
1403-7235 Salisbury Ave Burnaby V5E 4E6 

1 



Johnman, Rose 

~From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

Eroca Zales <research@acorncanada.org> 
May-24-18 1 :47 PM 
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
Eroca Zales 
5565 Inman Avenue Burnaby V5H 2M2 

1 



Johnman, Rose 

~ From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

Nancy Whiteside <research@acorncanada.org> 
May-24-18 1 :4 7 PM 
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
Nancy Whiteside 
506 Garfield Street new westminster v31 4a5 

1 



Johnman, Rose 

~From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

Cate May Burton <research@acorncanada.org> 
May-24-18 2:17 PM 
Clerks 
Re: Rez #17-34, 6433 McKay Ave and 6366 Cassie Ave Burnaby 

• Burnaby City Council 

, I am writing in opposition to rezoning of 643 3 McKay Ave and 63 66 Cassie Ave Burnaby (Rez # 1 7-34 ). 
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
Cate May Burton 
3612 West 4th Avenue Vancouver V6R1Pl 

1 



Johnman, Rose 

~ From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

amrita parmar <research@acorncanada.org> 
May-24-18 2:27 PM 
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
amrita parmar 
7797 12th Avenue Burnaby V3N 2K6 

1 



Johnman, Rose 

~ From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

Richele Greenwood <research@acorncanada.org> 
May-24-18 3:15 PM 
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
Richele Greenwood 
527 Carnarvon Street New Westminster V3L OJI 

1 















                 
 

                 
                 
                 

                
                

               

                   
                 
                    

                  

  



























Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 

May 25, 2018 2:57 PM 
Clerks 
Re: Rez #17-34, 6433 McKay Ave and 6366 Cassie Ave Burnaby 

, I am writing in opposition to rezoning of 6433 McKay Ave and 6366 Cassie Ave Burnaby (Rez #17-
34 ). Lower mainland vacancy rates are at almost zero and all residents of this building face substantial 
rent increases if they are evicted. Many are threatened with homelessness by the destruction of this 
relatively affordable apartment. Many of the residents have limited incomes, including seniors, and other 
people on very tight budgets who are presently paying much higher than 30% of their income on rents. 
This will further reduce the stock of the lowest cost market rentals in the lower mainland and put more 
financial pressure on everyone in the lower mainland. 
Regards, 
Laura McDonagh 
108 26th Street East North Vancouver V7N 3H8 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 

May 25, 2018 3:00 PM 
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
Claudia Schwan 
1239 Park Terrace Victoria V9A 3N8 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 

May 25, 2018 8:35 PM 
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
David Chen 
568 Hawks Avenue Vancouver V6A 3H9 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 

May 25, 2018 10:54 PM 
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
Abby Rod 
521- 455 Ginger Drive New Westminster V3L 5Ll 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 

May 26, 2018 1:53 AM 
Clerks 
Re: Rez #17-34, 6433 McKay Ave and 6366 Cassie Ave Burnaby 

, I am writing in opposition to rezoning of 6433 McKay Ave and 6366 Cassie Ave Burnaby (Rez # 17-
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
Mary Kennedy 
21670 119 Avenue Maple Ridge V2X 2Y3 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 

May 26, 2018 8:25 AM 
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
Michele Mannila 
3576 East 23rd Avenue Vancouver V5R 1C4 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 
May 26, 2018 8:58 AM 
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
Michael Kirkland 
19379 Cusick Crescent Pitt Meadows v3y2m9 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 

May 26, 2018 9:36 AM 
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
Dan Helfrich 
375 e 3rd street, N.Vancouer, B.C. North Vancouver v7llgl 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subjed: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 

May 26, 2018 11:10 AM 
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
F emida Hassanali 
Apt 204 Vancouver V 60 1 P 1 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 

May 26, 2018 11:37 AM 
Clerks 
Re: Rez #17-34, 6433 McKay Ave and 6366 Cassie Ave Burnaby 

, I am writing in opposition to rezoning of 6433 McKay Ave and 6366 Cassie Ave Burnaby (Rez #17-
34). Lower mainland vacancy rates are at almost zero and all residents of this building face substantial 
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
Catherine Lee 
2131 Stirling Ave Richmond V7B 1 J 6 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 
May 26, 2018 11:42 AM 
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
Pam O'Neill 
2210 Clarke Street Port Moody V3H 1 Y7 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 
May 26, 2018 11:43 AM 
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
Pat Gibbs 
14, 22411 124 Ave Maple Ridge V2X OH3 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 

May 26, 2018 11:59 AM 
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
Sandra Berman 
3950 Willow Street Vancouver V5Z3R3 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 
May 26, 2018 12:09 PM 
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
Farida Lalji 
990 Adair Avenue Coquitlam V3K 3V2 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 
May 26, 2018 12:26 PM 
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
Jean Swanson 
950 British Columbia 37 Terrace V8G 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 

May 26, 2018 12:52 PM 
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
Bruce Gunn 
75 Martin Street Penticton V2A 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 
May 26, 2018 12:54 PM 
Clerks 
Re: Rez #17-34, 6433 McKay Ave and 6366 Cassie Ave Burnaby 

, I am writing in opposition to rezoning of6433 McKay Ave and 6366 Cassie Ave Burnaby (Rez #17-
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
Susanna Kaljur 
4654 Arran Road Courtenay V9N 9S6 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 
May 26, 2018 1:14 PM 
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
Sheila Pratt 
14092 Silver Valley Road Maple Ridge V4R OC2 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada <research@acorncanada.org> 
May 26, 2018 1:22 PM 
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
Mary Gavan 
106 - 650 Bucketwheel Vancouver VSZ 322 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 

May 26, 2018 1:58 PM 
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
Rafe Sunshine 
304 1653 Oak Bay Ave Victoria V8R1B5 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada <research@acorncanada.org> 
May 26, 2018 2:37 PM 
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
Joanna Wilkinson 
403 20 Olympia Ave Victoria V8V2N4 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 

May 26, 2018 2:42 PM 
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
Hollie Brown 
901 Hereward Road Victoria V9A 4C9 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 
May 26, 2018 3:49 PM 
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
alexander daughtry 
1320 Salsbury Drive Vancouver VSL 483 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 

May 26, 2018 4:46 PM 
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
kathy weistra 
I 05-430 Ninth St New Westminster v3m 3w4 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 
May 26, 2018 4:59 PM 
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
Robert Lee 
2520 Wark St Victoria BC V8T 5G6 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 
May 26, 2018 5:43 PM 
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
Tanya Johnson 
3042 Noel Drive Burnaby V3J IJ6 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada <research@acorncanada.org> 
May 26, 2018 6:55 PM 
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
Allan Crawshaw 
138 Dallas Road Victoria V8V 1A3 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 

May 26, 2018 8:43 PM 
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
Martin Merkli 
301 Burnaby V5E 3H4 

1 



I~ 

Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada <research@acorncanada.org> 
May 26, 2018 10:07 PM 
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
Alison Coolican 
308 - 4160 Albert St Burnaby V SC 6K2 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 
May 26, 2018 10:10 PM 
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
Kim Patrick O'Leary 
221 Hythe Avenue Burnaby VSB 3Jl 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 
May 26, 2018 11:08 PM 
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
Anita Romaniuk 
797 West 24th Ave Vancouver V5Z2B9 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada <research@acorncanada.org> 
May 27, 2018 7:48 AM 
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
Jody Koinoff 
740 Carnarvon Street New Westminster V3M 1E7 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada <research@acorncanada.org> 
May 27, 2018 9:11 AM 
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
Onni Milne 
#408-3360 W Broadway Vancouver V6R2B2 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada <research@acorncanada.org> 
May 27, 2018 10:19 AM 
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
Tim Searle 
101 - 1007 6th ave. New Westminster V3M2B7 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada <research@acorncanada.org> 
May 27, 2018 11:04 AM 
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
Tony Pop 
603 W 8th Ave Vancouver V5Z 1C7 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 
May 27, 201811:23 AM 
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
Mary Peters 
#301 - 347 Seventh Street Nanaimo V9R IE3 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 
May 27, 2018 1:55 PM 
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
Kimball Finigan 
3240 Waverley Ave Vancouver V5S 103 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada <research@acorncanada.org> 
May 27, 2018 4:09 PM 
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
cathy griffin 
21-8400 Forest Grove Drive Burnaby V5A 4B7 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 
May 27, 2018 4:46 PM 
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
Christine W 
41 Lurline Avenue Victoria V8Z 1H5 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 
May 27, 2018 6:20 PM 
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
Karen Thompson 
42-7055 Blake St Vancouver V5s3v5 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada <research@acorncanada.org> 
May 27, 2018 7:56 PM 
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
Anna Kowalewski 
617 twentieth st New Westminster V3m 4wl 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 

May 27, 2018 8:14 PM 
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
Lillian Deeb 
1748 East Pender Street Vancouver V5L14W 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 

May 27, 2018 8:40 PM 
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
Penny Oyama 
# 102, 7058 14th A venue Burnaby V3N OE6 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 
May 27, 2018 8:43 PM 
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
Juan Ayala 
#102, 7058 14th Avenue Burnaby V3N OE6 

1 



' 

Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 

May 27, 2018 8:58 PM 
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
Dee Beattie 
450 Garrett Street New Westminster V3L 3S4 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 
May 27, 2018 9:33 PM 
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
Michael Blais 
317 - 7268 Balmoral St. Burnaby V SE 1 J7 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 

May 27, 201810:07 PM 
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
Tara Black 
J126-13305 104 Avenue Surrey V3T IVS 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 
May 27, 2018 10:35 PM 
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
Matt Greaves 
2158 Wall Street Vancouver V5L 1B5 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 
May 27, 2018 11:51 PM 
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
Jennifer Racine 
7076 Maureen Court Burnaby VSA 1H5 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 

May 28, 2018 2:04 AM 
Clerks 

Re: Rez #17-34, 6433 McKay Ave and 6366 Cassie Ave Burnaby 

, I am.writing in opposition to rezoning of 6433 McKay Ave and 6366 Cassie Ave Burnaby (Rez #17-
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
Nancy Yee 
Unit 311/590 Whiting Way Coquitlam V3J 3R9 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada <research@acorncanada.org> 
May 28, 2018 9:50 AM 
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
Edward Hepting 
3896 Elmwood Street Burnaby V5G 1Sl 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 
May 28, 2018 10:54 AM 
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
Keltie Jeakins 
2225 Triumph Street Vancouver V5L 1L2 

1 



Arriola. Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada <research@acorncanada.org> 
May 28, 2018 12:40 PM 
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
TIM Kennelly 
7739 Gray Avenue Burnaby VSJ 3Z7 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 

May 28, 2018 4:20 PM 
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
James Cocco la 
2610-5380 Oben St Vancouver V5R 6H7 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 

May 28, 2018 4:35 PM 
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
Scott Nunn 
202 Camarvon Street New Westminster V3 L 1 B8 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 

May 28, 2018 4:40 PM 
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
Tabitha Naismith 
13460 70b Avenue Surrey V3W5Y6 

1 



Arriola, Ginger 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

• Burnaby City Council 

Acorn Institute Canada < research@acorncanada.org > 
May 28, 2018 5:24 PM 
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
David Hendry 
408-680 Clarkson St New Westminster V3M 6X9 

1 





   

  

   
    

        

     

            
          

              
              

                  

        

 

  





                        
             

                     
                  

                     

   

                  
                 

             
                

                
                   

                
                 

 

                 
                

                     
                 
                 

                   
         

                 
             

                  
                    

                 
                

               
 

      

                   
              

       
                      

                  
          

                   
                 

                   
                  
                 



                
   

                  
                     

                  
                   

              
                    

           

                    
                   

        
                   

                      
                  

        

    

                 
                  

                 
           

                   
                     

                 
                  

                   
                  

                    
                   

                
  

               

                    
               

                  
                   

                   
                 

                     
   

                    
                     

                    
                



                    
               

 

                   
            

              
                 

                  

 

  
   



   
  

  

   

     
   

  
  

   

    

                   
              

                 
              

              
 

 

                   
                  

                   
        

                  
                     

                     
                  

       

                  
              

                  
          

   

              
               

             
            

            
              

               



             
               

          

               
             

                
                

               
               

               
          

              
              

             
                  

              
               

               
             

 

      

                 
              

           
                   

              
               

                
               

               
              

               
              

             
              

              
                 

               
               

               
             
                    

     



                  
                

              
                

                  
                 

              
 

    

                
              

            
                

    

                
                  

               
             
               

                  
                

 

                 
               

               
              

           

                 
           

               
               

                  
               

              
                 

          

                
                   

               
                 
              



                
               

 

                 
             

           
           

                 
           

 

  
   



























































Oconnell, Kate 

rom: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Dear City Clerks: 

May-29-18 2:34 PM 
Clerks 
Letter in Opposition to Rezoning Applications Rez. #17-26, Rez. #17-32, and Rez. # 
17-34 

Letter in Opposition to Rezoning Applications, City of Burnaby Public Hearing, May 29, 
2018.PDF 

Please accept the attached letter in opposition to the following rezoning applications, all being the subject of the City of 
Burnaby's public hearing on May 29, 2018. 

• Rez. #17-26; 6525 Telford Avenue (53 years old); a single high-rise apartment building with street-oriented
townhouses;

• Rez. #17-32; 5977 Wilson Avenue (55 years old); a single high-rise apartment building with street-oriented
townhouses;

• Rez. #17-34; 6433 McKay Avenue (50 years old) and 6366 Cassie Avenue (49 years old); a single high-rise
apartment building with street-fronting townhouses;

�incerely, 

Reinhard Schauer 

5868 Olive Avenue #201 
Burnaby, BC V5H 2P4 

1 



Reinhaid Schauer
5868 Olive Avenue #201
Buniaby,BC V5H2P4

May 29.2018

CityofBumaby
Office ofthe CityClerk
4949CanadaWay
Bumaby, BC V50 1M2

Letterin Opposition to Rezoning Applications Rez. #17-26, Rez. #17-32, and Rez. #17-34

Dear Council:

I am writing inopposition to the following rezoning applications, all being the subject ofapublic
hearing on May 29,2018:

o Rez. #17-26; 6525 Telford Avenue (53 years old); a single high-rise apartment building
^0^ with street-oriented townhouses;

e Rez. #17-32; 5977 WilsonAvenue(55 yearsold); a singlehigh-riseapartment building
with street-oriented townhouses;

o Rez. #17-34;6433 McKayAvenue(50 years old) and 6366 Cassie Avenue(49 years
old); a singlehigh-rise apartmentbuilding with street-frontmg townhouses;

To appreciate the Metrotowners* long-standmg oppositionto the Cityof Bumaby's Metrotown
Downtown Plan, one must have regard to thehousing strategythat city planningand council
haveimposedon Metrotownsince the tum of the century.

On a recent neighborhoodwalk around Metrotown, I identified46 residential developmentsites
under rezoning, under construction, or redeveloped since 2000. Ofthe 25 sites already
redeveloped or under construction, all are condominium buildings. 24 are high-rise
condominium buildings,manywith attachedtown houses,and oneon the comer ofCentralBlvd
and Olive Ave is low-rise. Ofthe 21 sites that are in different stages of the rezoning process,
18 are planned as condominium buOdings, one as a high-rise market rental tower (Sussex Ave,
northof Kingsway), one as a mid-risenon-maricet rentalbuilding(SussexAve, south of
BeresfordAve), and one as a low-rise non-marketrental building (WillingdonAve/Maywood
St). According to the City ofBumaby*s May2018 majordevelopment project list, one ofdiose
18 condommium towers will include an unspecified *^non-mark^ng housing component". As
notedby a prominentreal estate magazine,perhs^s anotherwill include31 rentalunits.



LetterinOpposition to Rezoning Applications, City of Bumaby Public Hearing, IVIay 29,2018 Page 2/3

In sum,ofthe46 residential development sites that theCityofBumaby conceived sincethe turn
of thecentury, 43 are condominium buildings with,perhaps, twoofferinga non-market housing
component. Judging by an average of beyond250 apartment unitsin Metrotown*s new
condominium towers, &eratioof condominium units to purpose-built rentalimits that theCityof
Bumabyhas provided or has planned for Metrotownsince 2000 is about 19 to 1.It shall also be
noted that noneofthose46 buildings wasconstructed or is beingplanned as whatB.C.*s
MinisterofMunicipal Af&irsand Housingdescribesin her housingstrategyHomesfor B.C. as
"ren/o/unitsfor the missingmiddle."* Worse, the CityofBumabytakes out exactlythoseunits
fix)m Metrotown's spectrum of housing options.

Cityplanners and councillors oftenrespond to this imbalance in housingsupplywith an
argument that they expect 25% ofMetrotown*scondominium units be rented out Reality is that
muchofthe secondary condominiumrental market aroimdtransithubs serves non-permanent
residents, such as international smdents. Rents m Metrotown*s new condominium towers
approach &st $2,000/month, or $24,000a year, for a 1-bedroom apartmentonly.This standsin
staikcontrastto the incomelevelofMetrotown*s households. According to the Bumaby
Housmg Profile2016,53% of Metrotown'shouseholds generated less than $40,000a year at that
time. While theCity's Director of Planning and Building insists that"rtc City doesnot have a
demoviction and displacementplanfor Metrotown** reality is that most ofthesehouseholds will
soonhaveno place to go in Metrotown, as their affordable purpose-builtrentals are demolished
at a breathtaking rate to make^ace for condominiums. Those households are thrown to the cuib
- some literally.

Anothermisconceptionofmany city politiciansand plannersabout Metrotown concerns the
stmctural sanity ofthe buildings being rezoned. Their narrative ofMetrotown portrays those
buildings as "basically dilapidated*or as having '^reached their end oflife.** Indeed, some
buildings in Metrotown fall into that category, but manyothersdo not In reality, I counted at
least seven three-storey rental buildings aged 50 years orless that city council ^d rezoned and
developers demolished. At least six more such buildings are in the city's pipelineofdestruction.
This includes two three-storey purpose-built rental buildings that are ihe subject ofthe public
hearing on May 29. The buil^g on 6433 McKay Avenue is 50 years old, and the building on
6366CassieAvenueis 49 yearsold. Manymore buildings were demolishedor are under
rezoningin their low 50's. The vast majority oftiiosebuildings have not, by a long stretch,
reached their end of life.

Publichearingafter public hearing, Metrotowners havetestifiedon the fair conditionof their
rentalbuildings. Eventhe city's DirectorofPlanningand Buildingonce recognizedthe yair'*
condition ofa classic three-storey buildingon 5025 ImperialStreet,which was 46 yearsold at
the time ofrezoning. City councilunanimously rezonedthat building,nevertheless, and the
developer cleared it witiiin a year's timefirame. In fact, it takes very little research to identify
expertopinions that estimate the lifespanofthose wood-framestractures between 60 and 80
years,dependingon the owner's compliancewith standardbuilding maintenanceprocedures.



Letter inOpposition to Rezonlng Applications, OtyofBumaby Public Hearing, May 29,2018 Page3/3

The City of Bumaby's approach tohousing in Metrotown, which isgeared toward theneeds of
housing developers and investors, did nothave tobethis way. Metrotown*s affordable puipose-
built rental buildings canberebuilt - when &eir true end of lifecomes - again asaffordable
puipose-built rental buildings toserve thevery demographic ofpeople thathaspopulated these
lands since the niid-20^ century. Metrotown offers land and architectural design space that can
easily double itspopulation density within thecity*s 30-year planning timeframe of 2011 to
2041, andall in a socially responsible manner. Metrotown has roomfor bothcondominium high-
rise towers in thecoreandmore affordable wood-fiame based rental buildings on theedges.
Suffice it to say that modem-day wood-fiame structures allowfor significantly higherdensity
thanMetrotown*s classicthree-storey buildings built around 1970.

Year afteryear,Bumaby*s rental housingsituation deteriorates, but cityplaiming andcouncil
keepholding on to their condominium-centric housingstrategy,in hopesthat somehowthe
results will be different.The effectsof inadequate considerations of the housingneeds oflocal
populations beginto show.Metrotown is gradually losing its long-standing character as a living
space for peoplefromall walks of life.The stress levelcausedby looming demovictions rises.
Never knowingwhether theirbuildingis next, long-time residents leaveMetrotownin droves.
Many arepushedfartherout into the LowerMainland, thusextending the affordable rental
housing crunchto Bumaby^s neighboring municipalities and beyond. Rifts in our communities
open up along socio-economic lines.

1urge citycouncil to acknowledge that thehousing situation in Bumaby has reached a crisis
leveland to take immediate action, including

1) the launch of an independent reviewof the Metrotown Downton Plan, withthegoal
todetermine whatit takes topreserve Metrotown's long-standing character ofa socially
and economically inclusive town center;

2) the designation of the remaining purpose-built rental areas of Metrotown as rental
only, with the objective to re-establish a ratio ofcondominium units versus puopose-built
rented units thatcompares with thelevel of2000, andto retum toa healthy rental vacancy
rate ofaround 3%; and

3) a moratorium on the rezoning of viable purpose-built rental buildings, as
determined by an independent structural assessment, with thegoal tostabilize the
long-term housing outlook of a hugeswath of Bumaby's citizens.

Sincerely,

Reinhard Schauer
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